
WINDSTREAM SERVICES, LLC 

4001 Rodney Parham Road 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72212 

Matthew Dardenne  
Senior Counsel 

Matthew.dardenne@windstream.com  

October 6, 2021 

Administrator 
International Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, DC 20554 
Email: IBFSINFO@fcc.gov 

Re: Surrender of C-band Earth Station Antennas 

Dear Administrator:  

Windstream Lexcom Communications, LLC (Windstream) holds unactive antennae in 
Iowa and Georgia. Windstream also notes that the Commission’s rules require earth station 
operators to take the steps necessary to remove non-operational antennas from the active records 
in the IBFS. 

In accordance with FCC 21-893, the Public Notice released on July 23, 2021, 
Windstream files to remove the antennas specified in Attachment A from IBFS as no longer 
operational as required by Commission rule. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Dardenne 
Senior Counsel 

Enclosed 



  

 

 

Attachment A 

Call Sign File Number Antenna ID Site ID Site Street 
E191478 SESREG2018100905100 15498 Montezuma, 

IA 
301 Locust 
St 

E191491 SESREG2018100905111 15499 Irwinton, 
GA 

113 Wriley 
Rd 

 


